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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021


[400100] Disclosure of general information about company


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


      Name of company INNOW INDIA PRIVATE 
LIMITED


      Corporate identity number U74900HR2015FTC057550 


      Permanent account number of entity AAECI0109D


      Address of registered office of company 
PLOT NO. 62, GROUND FLOOR, 
SECTOR-34 GURGAON 
Gurgaon HR 122001


      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial


      Registration date 14/12/2015


      Category/sub-category of company 
C o m p a n y  l i m i t e d  b y  
Shares /Subs id iary  of  
Foreign Company


      Whether company is listed company No


      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year 11


      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 


No


      Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 07/09/2021


      Period covered by financial statements 12 Months 12 Months


      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2020 01/04/2019


      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2021 31/03/2020


      Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone


      Content of report Financial Statements


      Description of presentation currency INR


      Level of rounding used in financial statements Actual


      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method


      Whether company is maintaining books of account and other 
      relevant books and papers in electronic form 


No


Disclosure of principal product or services [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of principal product or services [LineItems] 
         Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 9981


         Description of product or service category 
Research and
Development
Services


         Turnover of product or service category 62,03,440


         Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 99811190


         Description of product or service 


Research and
expermental
development
services in other
natural sciences n.e.c


         Turnover of highest contributing product or service 62,03,440
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[400400] Disclosures - Directors report


Details of directors signing board report [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Directors signing board report [Axis] Director 1 Director 2


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing board report [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 
            First name of director SATINDER PAL LAKHWINDER


            Middle name of director SINGH SINGH


            Last name of director KOHLI HUNDAL


         Designation of director Additional Director Director


         Director identification number of director 08016948 08604692


         Date of signing board report 07/09/2021 07/09/2021


Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Axis] 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


            Name of related party Beech Connection
LLP


            Nature of related party relationship 


Firm in which
director, manager or
his relative is a
partner


      Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [Abstract] 
         Details of material contracts/arrangements/transactions at arm's length basis [LineItems] 


            Name of related party Beech Connection
LLP


            Nature of related party relationship 


Firm in which
director, manager or
his relative is a
partner


            Description of nature of material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party Sales


            Duration of material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party NA


            Whether approval taken from board for material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related 
            party 


Yes


            Amount paid as advances if any for material contracts/arrangements/transactions with related party 43,18,387
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (1) 
[See below]


   Description of state of companies affair ( A )       A s  
per Foot Note


   Disclosure relating to amounts if any which is proposed to carry to any 
   reserves 


No amount was transferred 
to the Reserves during the 
period under review.


   Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend 


During the year  under 
review, no dividend has 
been recommended by your 
management.


   Details regarding energy conservation ( B )       A s  
per Foot Note


   Details regarding technology absorption ( C )       A s  
per Foot Note


   Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo ( D )       A s  
per Foot Note


   Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement ( E )       A s  
per Foot Note


   Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period 
   affecting financial position of company 


Textual information (2) 
[See below]


   Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] Textual information (3) 
[See below]


   Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 
   188(1) [TextBlock] 


Textual information (4) 
[See below]


         Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's 
         length basis 


No


         Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at 
         arm's length basis 


Yes


   Date of board of directors' meeting in which board's report referred 
   to under section 134 was approved 


07/09/2021


   Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) 
   [TextBlock] 


T h e  
C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  
maintained any website. 
Thus extract of annual 
return is not required. 


   Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors 
   under section 149(6) [TextBlock] 


N o t  
Applicable


   Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on 
   directors appointment and remuneration including other matters 
   provided under section 178(3) [TextBlock] 


Textual information (5) 
[See below]


   Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk 
   management policy [TextBlock] 


T h e  
Company has adopted a Risk 
Management Policy to 
identify and minimize the 
internal  and external  
risks associated with the 
b u s i n e s s  o f  t h e  
Company.


   Details on policy development and implementation by company on 
   corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year 
   [TextBlock] 


Y o u r  
Company does not  fal l  
under the criteria as laid 
down under Section 135 of 
t he  Compan ie s  Ac t ,  
2013. 


   Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [TextBlock] 


      Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [TextBlock] Textual information (6) 
[See below]


      Disclosure of change in nature of business [TextBlock] 


T h e r e  i s  
no change in the nature of 
t h e  b u s i n e s s  o f  t h e  
company in the review 
period.


      Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were 
      appointed or have resigned during year [TextBlock] 


Textual information (7) 
[See below]


      Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its 
      subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during 
      year [TextBlock] 


Textual information (8) 
[See below]
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


      Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act 
      [TextBlock] 


N o  
d e p o s i t s  h a v e  b e e n  
received by the Company 
under Chapter V of the 
Companies  Act ,  2013 
during the year  under  
review.


      Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements 
      of chapter v of act [TextBlock] 


N o t  
Applicable


      Details of significant and material orders passed by 
      regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern 
      status and company’s operations in future [TextBlock] 


Textual information (9) 
[See below]


      Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
      reference to financial statements [TextBlock] 


N o t  
Applicable


   Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels 
   [TextBlock] 


N o t  
Applicable


   Number of meetings of board 7


Footnotes
 (A) i) The Company is engaged in research and development, trials of various agri-inputs. 


ii) Company was incorporated on December 12, 2015.


 (B)   (i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Energy Conservation at Innow India Private Limited has always been a
priority. Company’s office situated in Gurgaon and have been using energy efficient systems and leading to conservation of energy.
Company encourages to its employees towards conservation of energy by taking and using various steps like to switch off the lights and
switch of the monitor systems while we are not on seat. Company is continuously striving to improve upon the consumption of energy by


 improving the power factor of the systems and is taking steps to have optimum utilization of energy resources.
 (ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NA


(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: NA


 (C)   (i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: Innow India Private Limited, having its entire business operation based on
 technology, always makes efforts to provide world class technology and IT infrastructure to its employees, and clients.


 (ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: Innow India Private
 Limited. being a growing Company always strived to develop and improve the quality of its products offered to its clients.


   (iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the Financial year) - NA
  (iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development : NA


 (D)  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020   (in Rs.)


 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 1. Foreign Exchange Earnings :    NIL NIL


2. Foreign Exchange Outgo :    NIL NIL


 (E) Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement,
it is hereby confirmed that:- 
(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2020, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period; 
(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities; 
(iv) they had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2020 on a going concern basis; 
(v) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial
controls is not applicable to the Company.
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Textual information (1)


Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [Text Block]
Dear Members, 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this 6th Annual report on the affairs of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts
for the year ended on 31st March, 2021 


1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY (STANDALONE):- 
The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures is given hereunder:-


PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 
(in Rs.)


31.03.2020 
(in Rs.)


Revenue from Operations 6,203,440 13,319,892


Other Income 1,476,455 154,115


Total Revenue 7,679,895 13,473,340


Total Expenditure 11,807,836 33,699,164


Profit/Loss before taxation (4,127,941) (20,225,824)


Less: Tax Expenses(2021)     (2020) 
Current Tax:          
Deferred Tax:       


29,650 (44,326)


Profit/loss( after tax) (4,098,291) (20,270,150)


Earnings per share (Basic) (0.55) (2.83)


Earnings per share (Diluted) (0.55) (2.83)


2. STATE OF AFFAIRS / HIGHLIGHTS 


i) The Company is engaged in research and development, trials of various agri-inputs. 
ii) Company was incorporated on December 12, 2015. 


3. OPERATIONS:- 


The Company has reported total revenue of 7,679,895 for the current year against 13,473,340 for the previous year. The Net loss for the year
under review amounted to 4,098,291 in the current year as compared to Loss incurred in last year amounting to 20,270,150. 


4. DIVIDEND 


During the year under review, no dividend has been recommended by your management. 


5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:- 


No amount was transferred to the Reserves during the period under review. 


6. SHARE CAPITAL 
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Company was incorporated with the authorized capital of Rs. 1,00,000 (One Lakh Only) divided into 10,000 fully paid-up equity shares of INR
10/- each and paid up capital of INR 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh only) divided into 10,000 fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each. During
the year under review, Company has issued 216,935 fully paid-up equity shares of INR 10/- each.


Capital As on March 31, 2021 As on March 31, 2020


Authorized Capital 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000


Paid up Share Capital 7,387,170 71,70,235 


7. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:- 


There have been no any material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the
end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 


8. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:- 


There is no change in the nature of the business of the company in the review period. 


9. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:- 


During the year under review there has been no any such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 


10. STATUTORY AUDITORS 


The Auditors, M/s VAAR & CO., FRN 032820N, Chartered Accountants hold office up to the conclusion of the 8th Annual General Meeting to
be held in Year 2023 of the Company. 


11. EXPLANATION TO AUDITOR’S REMARK:- 


The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and accounting policies are
self-explanatory and do not calls for any further comment. 


12. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 


- Appointment of Director: 


The Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted. During the year Mr. SATINDER PAL SINGH KOHLI was appointed as an
Additional Director on the Board of the Company during the year. His appointment is proposed to be regularized at the upcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Company. 


- Resignation of Director: 
Mr. Balvir Kumar Juneja, holding the position of Directors in the Company has resigned during the review period. 


13. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:- 


The Company has not maintained any website. Thus extract of annual return is not required. 


14. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 


The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto is disclosed in Form No. AOC -2. The Form No. AOC-2 is
attached herewith as ANNEXURE – I. 


15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 


The details regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo, pursuant to clause (m) of
sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, forms part of the Report as
ANNEXURE – II. 


16. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 


 The Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures. The Company is a Subsidiary of NUVENTIONS LLC , USA. 
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Further, Adedge India Water Technologies Private Limited is an associate of the Company. The Company has one Subsidiary M/s Biowish
Technologies India Private Limited which is yet to commence operations. 
. 
17. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME 


The Company has not approved any Employee Stock Option Plan (‘ESOP’) for granting Stock options to the employees in financial year. 


18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 


Your Company does not fall under the criteria as laid down under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.  


19. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:- 


During the Financial Year 2020-21, the Board of Directors duly met 7 times, which is summarized in below table and the intervening gap
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between two meetings was within the period prescribed under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with Rules made there under. 


Further, the status of attendance of Board Meeting by each of Director is as follows:-


S. No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present


1. 02/04/2020* 3 3


2. 20/08/2020 3 2


3. 02/09/2020 3 2


4. 23/09/2020 3 2


5. 07/12/2020 2 2


6. 01/02/2021 2 2


7. 11/03/2021 2 2


*Meeting held through Video Conference due to COVID 19 Lockdown 


20. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143 (12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE
REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GEOVERNMENT:- 


There were no frauds as reported by the Statutory Auditors under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with Rules
made there-under other than those which are reportable to the Central Government. 


21. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN & WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013 


The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the financial period ending 31st March, 2021. 


No. of complaints received : NIL 
No. of complaints disposed : NIL 


22. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:- 


Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby
confirmed that:- 
(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2020, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
(ii) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the profit and loss of the company
for that period; 
(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
(iv) they had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2020 on a going concern basis; 
(v) The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial
controls is not applicable to the Company. 


23. RISK MANAGEMENT 


The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy to identify and minimize the internal and external risks associated with the business of the
Company. 


24. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
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During the year under review, the Company has not granted any Loan under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 


25. DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC 


No deposits have been received by the Company under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. 


26. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 


The relations with the staff and at various levels continued to be cordial and the Management thanks the staff for the co-operation extended by
them. 


27. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM 


The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 


28. TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 


The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore there were no funds which were required
to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 


29. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND REMUNERATION POLICY 


As the Company does not fall within the purview of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, it was not required to constitute a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and also not required to formulate a Remuneration Policy. 


30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:- 


The directors of your Company acknowledge the co-operation and assistance extended by various department of Central and State Government
and others. The board also takes this opportunity to express its deep gratitude for the continuous support received from the Shareholders 


By The Order Of the Board 
For Innow India Private Limited 


Satinder Pal Singh Kohli            
Additional Director                                


DIN: 08016948                    


Lakhwinder Singh Hundal 
Director 
DIN: 08604692 


Place: - Gurugram 
Date:- 07.09.2021 


ANNEXURE – I 


Form NO. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the act and Rule 8/2 of the Companies Accounts Rules, 2014) 
DETAILS REGARDING RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTON 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021 
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1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL 


Name(s) of the
related party
and nature of
relationship


Nature of
contracts/arrangement/transactions


Duration of the contracts /
arrangements/transactions


Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including the
value, if any:


Date(s)
of
approval
by the
Board, if
any:


Amount
paid as
advances,
if any:


Date of
Special
Resolution
u/s188


- - - - - - -


2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 


Name(s) of
the related
party


Nature of
contracts/arrangement/transactions


Duration of the contracts /
arrangements/transactions


Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including the
value, if any:


Date(s)
of
approval
by the
Board, if
any:


Amount
(in Rs.)


Nature of
Relationship


Beech
Connection
LLP-Sales


sales - - - 43,18,387
Common
Management


By The Order Of the Board 
For Innow India Private Limited 


Satinder Pal Singh Kohli            
Additional Director                                
DIN: 08016948                    


Lakhwinder Singh Hundal 
Director 
DIN: 08604692 


Place: - Gurugram 
Date:- 07.09.2021 


Annexure-II to the Report of the Board of Directors 


Particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014: 


(A) Conservation of energy- 


(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Energy Conservation at Innow India Private Limited has always been a priority.
Company’s office situated in Gurgaon and have been using energy efficient systems and leading to conservation of energy. Company encourages
to its employees towards conservation of energy by taking and using various steps like to switch off the lights and switch of the monitor systems
while we are not on seat. Company is continuously striving to improve upon the consumption of energy by improving the power factor of the
systems and is taking steps to have optimum utilization of energy resources. 


(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NA 


(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: NA 


(B) Technology absorption- 
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(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: Innow India Private Limited, having its entire business operation based on technology,
always makes efforts to provide world class technology and IT infrastructure to its employees, and clients. 


(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: Innow India Private Limited.
being a growing Company always strived to develop and improve the quality of its products offered to its clients. 


(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the Financial year) - NA 


(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NA 


(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo (On Accrual Basis) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020   (in Rs.) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
1. Foreign Exchange Earnings :    NIL NIL 
2. Foreign Exchange Outgo :    NIL NIL 


ANNEXURE - III 
Form AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 
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Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 


Sl. No. Particulas Details


1 Name of the subsidiary -


2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period NA


3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last 
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries


Not applicable


4 Share capital -


5 Reserves & surplus -


6 Total assets -


7 Total Liabilities -


8 Investments -


9 Turnover (on the basis of exchange rate S. No. 3) -


10 Profit before taxation -


11 Provision for taxation -


12 Profit after taxation -


13 Proposed Dividend -


14 % of shareholding -


Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 


Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures


Name of associates/Joint Ventures AdEdge India water Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Associate
Compay), 


Latest audited Balance Sheet Date March, 2021
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Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year
end


AdEdge India water Technologies Pvt-50% 


Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture AdEdge India water Technologies Pvt-54520


Extend of Holding% AdEdge India water Technologies Pvt-50% 


Description of how there is significant influence -


Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated -


Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance
Sheet


-


Profit/Loss for the year Adedge India water Technologies Private. Limited-
(6729334) 


Considered in Consolidation (1315521)


Not Considered in Consolidation -


1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. 
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. 


Note: This form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified. 


By The Order Of the Board 
For Innow India Private Limited 


Satinder Pal Singh Kohli            
Additional Director                                
DIN: 08016948 


Lakhwinder Singh Hundal 
Director 
DIN: 08604692 


Place: - Gurugram 
Date:- 07.09.2021 


Textual information (2)


Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period affecting financial position of company
There have been no any material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the
end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
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Textual information (3)


Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [Text Block]
During the year under review, the Company has not granted any Loan under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.


Textual information (4)


Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) [Text Block]
The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto is disclosed in Form No. AOC -2. The Form No. AOC-2 is


 attached herewith as ANNEXURE – I.


Textual information (5)


Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on directors appointment and remuneration including other
matters provided under section 178(3) [Text Block]


As the Company does not fall within the purview of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, it was not required to constitute a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and also not required to formulate a Remuneration Policy.
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Textual information (6)


Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [Text Block]
The Company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures is given hereunder:-


PARTICULARS 31.03.2021 
(in Rs.)


31.03.2020 
(in Rs.)


Revenue from Operations 6,203,440 13,319,892


Other Income 1,476,455 154,115


Total Revenue 7,679,895 13,473,340


Total Expenditure 11,807,836 33,699,164


Profit/Loss before taxation (4,127,941) (20,225,824)


Less: Tax Expenses(2021)     (2020) 
Current Tax:          
Deferred Tax:       


29,650 (44,326)


Profit/loss( after tax) (4,098,291) (20,270,150)


Earnings per share (Basic) (0.55) (2.83)


Earnings per share (Diluted) (0.55) (2.83)


Textual information (7)


Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were appointed or have resigned during year [Text Block]
- Appointment of Director: 


The Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted. During the year Mr. SATINDER PAL SINGH KOHLI was appointed as an
Additional Director on the Board of the Company during the year. His appointment is proposed to be regularized at the upcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Company. 


- Resignation of Director: 


Mr. Balvir Kumar Juneja, holding the position of Directors in the Company has resigned during the review period.


Textual information (8)


Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during year [Text Block]


  The Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures. The Company is a Subsidiary of NUVENTIONS LLC , USA. 
Further, Adedge India Water Technologies Private Limited is an associate of the Company. The Company has one Subsidiary M/s Biowish
Technologies India Private Limited which is yet to commence operations.
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Textual information (9)


Details of significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern status
and company’s operations in future [Text Block]


During the year under review there has been no any such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future.


[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report


Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Auditors [Axis] Auditor 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm


         Name of audit firm VAAR & Co.


         Name of auditor signing report Veena Arora


         Firms registration number of audit firm 032820N


         Membership number of auditor 093798


         Address of auditors 


301-302 Chanakya
Complex, B-10 &
11, Laxmi Nagar
Delhi - 110092


         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AAQFV4980J


         SRN of form ADT-1 R10396125


         Date of signing audit report by auditors 07/09/2021


         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 07/09/2021
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's


favourable remark
[Member]


Clause not
applicable
[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
   auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
      auditors' report [LineItems] 
         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets Yes


            Disclosure relating to quantitative details of fixed assets 


The Company has
maintained proper
records showing full
particulars including
quantitative details
and situation of fixed
assets.


            Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed 
            assets 


Textual information
(10) [See below]


            Disclosure relating to title deeds of immovable properties 


In our opinion, and
according to the
information and
explanations given
to us, the title deeds
of immovable
properties are held in
the name of the
company.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories 


The Management
has conducted
physical verification
of inventory at
reasonable intervals
during the year and
no material
discrepancies were
noticed on such
physical verification.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans Yes


            Disclosure about loans granted to parties covered under section 189 of companies 
            act 


The company has
granted loans,
secured  or
unsecured, if any, to
companies, firms or
other parties covered
in the register
maintained under
section 189 of the
Act.


            Disclosure relating to terms and conditions of loans granted 


All terms and
conditions are as per
the benefits of
company and are not
prejudicial to the
company’s Interest.


            Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted 


Schedule of
repayment of
principal and interest
has been stipulated
and receipts are
regular, if any.


            Disclosure regarding terms of recovery of loans granted 


There is no such
amount which is
overdue more than
90 Days of above
mentioned loan


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of 
         Companies Act, 2013 


Textual information
(11) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted Textual information
(12) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records Textual information
(13) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] Yes
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            Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues 
            [TextBlock] 


Textual information
(14) [See below]


            Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(15) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues Textual information
(16) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for 
         purpose for which those were raised 


Textual information
(17) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the 
         company by its officers or its employees reported during period 


Textual information
(18) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration Textual information
(19) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 


The Company is not
a Nidhi company.
Therefore, the
provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to
the Company.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties Textual information
(20) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private 
         placement of shares or convertible debentures 


Textual information
(21) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors 
         or persons connected with him 


In our opinion, and
according to the
information and
explanations given
to us, the Company
has not entered into
any non-cash
transactions with
directors or persons
connected with him.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of 
         Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 


According to the
information and
explanations given
to us, the provisions
of section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 are
not applicable to the
Company


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (22) 
[See below]


   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes


   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 


No


Textual information (10)


Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed assets
The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, the frequency of which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification


Textual information (11)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.







 


20


INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Textual information (12)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within
the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the Rules framed thereunder.


Textual information (13)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the Company’s activities. Hence, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.


Textual information (14)


Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues [Text Block]
According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and  explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in
depositing its undisputed statutory dues including Employees’ Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise duty, Cess and any other material statutory dues as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities during the year and there are no such undisputed amounts payable which have remained outstanding as at March 31, 2021
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.


Textual information (15)


Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [Text Block]
We are informed that there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax/GST, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Service Tax
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.


Textual information (16)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institution and bank. The Company does not have any outstanding debentures


Textual information (17)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for purpose for which those were raised
In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer /
further public offer. Further, term loans taken during the year were applied for the purpose for which the loan were obtained


Textual information (18)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or its employees
reported during period


In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by the
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
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Textual information (19)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration
In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the
company. Accordingly clauses 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable


Textual information (20)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties
In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.


Textual information (21)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures


According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the books of account, the Company has complied
with provisions of section 42 of the Act in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year. Based on our audit
procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.
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Textual information (22)


Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]
To the Members of M/s Innow India Private Limited 


Report on the standalone Financial Statements 


Opinion 


We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of M/s Innow India Private Limited (“the Company”)which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 


In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit/loss, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date. 


Basis for Opinion 


We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 


Other Information – Board of Directors’ Report 


The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein after called as “Board Report”) which
comprises various information required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. 


Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 


In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the Board Report and in doing so, consider whether the
Board Report is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. 


If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this Board Report, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 


Responsibility of Management for the StandaloneFinancial Statements 


The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in
equity, if any) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 


Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 


Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
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Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 


As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also: 


i). Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 


ii). Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 


iii). Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management. 


iv). Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern. 


v). Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 


Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Financial Statements. 


We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 


We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. 


Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 


1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 


2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 


a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit. 


b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books. 


c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account. 


d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 


e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors were disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 


f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, not applicable as turnover of the company is less than INR 50 crores. 


g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 


i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 


ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
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long-term contracts including derivative contracts 


iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 


For VAAR & Co 
Chartered Accountants 


Firm’s registration number: 032820N 


Veena Arora 
Partner 
Membership number: 093798 
UDIN: 21093798AAAAEY6073 


Place: New Delhi 
Date : 07-Sept-2021 


Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of M/s Innow India Private Limited 


Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order’) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section. 


i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including  quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 


(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, the frequency of which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 


(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the company. 


ii. The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification. 


iii. The company has granted loans, secured or unsecured, if any, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. 


a). All terms and conditions are as per the benefits of company and are not prejudicial to the company’s Interest. 


b). Schedule of repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and receipts are regular, if any. 


c). There is no such amount which is overdue more than 90 Days of above mentioned loan. 


iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of
which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 


iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public
within the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. 


v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the Company’s activities. Hence, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company. 


vi. a. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and  explanations given to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing its undisputed statutory dues including Employees’ Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise duty, Cess and any other material statutory dues as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities during the year and there are no such undisputed amounts payable which have remained outstanding as at March 31,
2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 


b. We are informed that there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax/GST, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Service Tax
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 


vii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institution and bank. The Company does not have any outstanding debentures. 


viii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public
offer / further public offer. Further, term loans taken during the year were applied for the purpose for which the loan were obtained. 


ix. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 
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x. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the
company. Accordingly clauses 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable. 


xi. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 


xii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 


xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the books of account, the Company has complied
with provisions of section 42 of the Act in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year. Based on our audit
procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.  


xiv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. 


xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not
applicable to the Company. 


For VAAR & Co 
Chartered Accountants 


Firm’s registration number: 032820N 


Veena Arora 
Partner 
Membership number: 093798 
UDIN: 21093798AAAAEY6073 


Place: New Delhi 
Date : 07-Sept-2021


[400500] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company No
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[100100] Balance sheet


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2019


Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Reserves and surplus -2,32,30,690 -2,34,71,099


         Total shareholders' funds 5,06,41,010 4,82,31,251


      Share application money pending allotment 0 0


      Minority interest 0 0


      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 0 0


         Other long-term liabilities 0 0


         Long-term provisions 0 0


         Total non-current liabilities 0 0


      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 0 0


         Trade payables (A)   33,98,392 (B)   38,70,155


         Other current liabilities 5,44,445 5,35,223


         Short-term provisions 0 0


         Total current liabilities 39,42,837 44,05,378


      Total equity and liabilities 5,45,83,847 5,26,36,629


   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 14,10,684 19,39,055 21,94,517


            Intangible assets 27,685 27,814 1,48,719


            Total fixed assets 14,38,369 19,66,869


         Non-current investments 1,54,520 1,54,520


         Deferred tax assets (net) (C)   2,51,348 (D)   2,21,698


         Long-term loans and advances 16,18,519 16,18,519


         Total non-current assets 34,62,756 39,61,606


      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0


         Inventories 65,87,196 55,81,395


         Trade receivables 3,66,78,634 3,40,87,485


         Cash and bank balances 28,09,739 44,00,844


         Short-term loans and advances 0 0


         Other current assets 50,45,522 46,05,299


         Total current assets 5,11,21,091 4,86,75,023


      Total assets 5,45,83,847 5,26,36,629
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Footnotes
 (A) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises


 (B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises


 (C)


Deferred Tax Asset 221,698


Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged for the
financial reporting


      
29,650


 (D)


Deferred Tax Asset    266,024


Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged for the
financial reporting


      
(44,326)


[400300] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements


Details of directors signing financial statements [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Directors signing financial statements [Axis] Director 1 Director 2


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
Details of signatories of financial statements [Abstract] 
   Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing financial statements [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract] 
            First name of director SATINDER PAL LAKHWINDER


            Middle name of director SINGH SINGH


            Last name of director KOHLI HUNDAL


         Designation of director Additional Director Director


         Director identification number of director 08016948 08604692


         Date of signing of financial statements by director 07/09/2021 07/09/2021
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 


   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company (A)   Yes
Yes


   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax -41,27,941 -2,02,25,824


      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 6,09,000 12,48,988


            Total adjustments to profit (loss) 6,09,000 12,48,988


         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 


            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets (B)   -40,66,824 (C)   -34,97,525


            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables -4,71,763 -36,63,304


            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 9,223 -1,35,79,074


            Total adjustments for working capital -45,29,364 -2,07,39,903


         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -39,20,364 -1,94,90,915


      Net cash flows from (used in) operations -80,48,305 -3,97,16,739


      Income taxes paid (refund) -29,650 44,326


      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 


-80,18,655 -3,97,61,065


      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -80,18,655 -3,97,61,065


   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 


      Proceeds from sales of tangible assets 0
(D)   38,59,818


      Purchase of tangible assets (E)   80,500 (F)   2,60,129


      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 


-80,500 35,99,689


      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -80,500 35,99,689


   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from issuing shares 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


      Other inflows (outflows) of cash (G)   43,38,700 (H)   2,48,93,920


      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 


65,08,050 3,73,40,880


      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 65,08,050 3,73,40,880


   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 


-15,91,105 11,79,504


   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -15,91,105 11,79,504


   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 28,09,739 44,00,844 32,21,340
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Footnotes
 (A)  Notes:


1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 "Cash Flow Statements" as
 specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.


 2. Cash and cash equivalents consists cash on hand and balances with Banks.
3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.


 (B) Increase in other current assets


 (C)


Increase in other current assets          (2,699,006)


Increase in long term loans and advances            (798,519)


 (D) Sale of fixed assets


 (E) Purchase of fixed assets


 (F) Purchase of fixed assets


 (G) Proceeds from share premium


 (H) Proceeds from share premium







 


30


INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


[200100] Notes - Share capital


Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares
[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000


         Value of shares authorised 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000


         Number of shares issued [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


         Value of shares issued 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0


         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


         Total value of shares subscribed 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


            Value of shares called 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


            Value of shares paid-up 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935


                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 


[shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935


               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 


[shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935


            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 59,25,539 [shares] 73,87,170


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of rights issue during period 21,69,350 1,24,46,960 21,69,350


                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0


                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 


21,69,350 1,24,46,960 21,69,350


               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 21,69,350 1,24,46,960 21,69,350


            Share capital at end of period 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700
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         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 
         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 73,87,169


            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 


[shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 73,87,169


         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 
         Terms of securities convertible into 
         equity/preference shares issued along with 
         earliest date of conversion in descending order 
         starting from farthest such date [TextBlock] 
         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 


0 0 0


            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 
            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from 
            allotment 
            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 
            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares


         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000


         Value of shares authorised 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000


         Number of shares issued [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Value of shares issued 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0


         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Total value of shares subscribed 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


            Value of shares called 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


            Value of shares paid-up 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10


         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 


[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0


         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696


                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 


[shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696


               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 


[shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696


            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 59,25,539 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of rights issue during period 1,24,46,960 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0


                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 


1,24,46,960 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 1,24,46,960 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


            Share capital at end of period 7,17,02,350 5,92,55,390 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 


Textual information
(23) [See below]


Textual information
(24) [See below]
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         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 


            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 61,08,456
(A)   [shares]


73,87,169
(B)   [shares]


61,08,456


            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 


[shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456


         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 


0


         Terms of securities convertible into 
         equity/preference shares issued along with 
         earliest date of conversion in descending order 
         starting from farthest such date [TextBlock] 


0


         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 


0 0 0


            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 0


            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from 
            allotment 


0


            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 


0


            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 


0


Footnotes
 (A) NUVENTIONS LLC


 (B) InNow LLC


Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1
[Member]


31/03/2019
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 59,25,539


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Share capital at end of period 5,92,55,390


Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]


Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2
[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company 
      [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares Equity Shares


         Name of shareholder NUVENTIONS LLC INNOW LLC
NUVENTIONS
LLC


         Country of incorporation or residence of shareholder UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES


         Number of shares held in company [shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 10,03,808


         Percentage of shareholding in company 99.99% 85.00% 14.00%
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company (A)   Yes


Yes


         Number of persons on private placement of equity share 0 0


         Number of persons on private placement of preference share 0 0


      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No


      Amount raised from public offering during year 0 0


      Amount utilised towards specified purposes for public offering 0 0


      Amount remaining unutilised received in respect of public offering 0 0


Footnotes
 (A) As per the records of the company, including its register of shareholder/ member and other declarations received from the


shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both the legal and beneficial ownership of shares.


Textual information (23)


Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
The company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors (if any) is subject to the
approval of the shareholder in the ensuring Annual General Meeting. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holder of equity share will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of the Equity shares held by the shareholders.


Textual information (24)


Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
The company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors (if any) is subject to the
approval of the shareholder in the ensuring Annual General Meeting. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holder of equity share will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of the Equity shares held by the shareholders.


[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus


Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member] Surplus [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -40,98,291 -2,02,70,150 -40,98,291


               Other additions to reserves 43,38,700 2,48,93,920 (A)   43,38,700


               Total additions to reserves 2,40,409 46,23,770 2,40,409


            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0 0


               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0


               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 


0 0 0


            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0


            Total changes in reserves 2,40,409 46,23,770 2,40,409


         Reserves at end of period -2,32,30,690 -2,34,71,099 -2,80,94,869 -2,32,30,690
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 (A) Securities Premium


Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -2,02,70,150


               Other additions to reserves (A)   2,48,93,920


               Total additions to reserves 46,23,770


            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0


               Transfer to general reserve 0


               Total appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general reserve 0


            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0


            Total changes in reserves 46,23,770


         Reserves at end of period -2,34,71,099 -2,80,94,869


 (A) Securities Premium


[201000] Notes - Tangible assets


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]


Plant and equipment [Member] Other plant and equipment
[Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 


         Depreciation method tangible assets Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


15 Years 15 Years


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments
[Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 


         Depreciation method tangible assets Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
method


Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
method


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


10 Years 10 Years 5 Years 5 Years 3 Years 3 Years
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 2,60,129 80,500 2,60,129


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -6,08,871 -4,94,834


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 20,757 0 20,757


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 20,757 0 20,757


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-5,28,371 -2,55,462 80,500 2,39,372


            Tangible assets at end of period 14,10,684 19,39,055 21,94,517 53,25,186 52,44,686 50,05,314
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member] Plant and equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 6,08,871 4,94,834 -1,94,995 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


6,08,871 4,94,834 -1,14,495 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 39,14,502 33,05,631 28,10,797 9,32,755 10,47,250 10,47,250
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 1,94,995 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0 1,94,995 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 15,73,310 14,92,810 14,92,810 6,40,555 4,45,560 4,45,560
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0 80,500 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -1,94,995 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-1,14,495 0 80,500 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 9,32,755 10,47,250 10,47,250 15,73,310 14,92,810 14,92,810
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member] Furniture and fixtures [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 36,550


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 1,94,995 0 -72,737 -1,02,365


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


1,94,995 0 -72,737 -65,815


            Tangible assets at end of period 6,40,555 4,45,560 4,45,560 2,20,343 2,93,080 3,58,895
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 36,550


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 72,737 1,02,365


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


0 36,550 72,737 1,02,365


            Tangible assets at end of period 7,51,754 7,51,754 7,15,204 5,31,411 4,58,674 3,56,309
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 2,23,579 0 2,23,579


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -3,35,439 -2,34,733


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 5,384 0 5,384


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 5,384 0 5,384


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-3,35,439 -16,538 0 2,18,195


            Tangible assets at end of period 1,86,726 5,22,165 5,38,703 13,26,445 13,26,445 11,08,250
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 3,35,439 2,34,733 -5,700 -1,57,736


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 15,373


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 15,373


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


3,35,439 2,34,733 -5,700 -1,73,109


            Tangible assets at end of period 11,39,719 8,04,280 5,69,547 70,860 76,560 2,49,669
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 5,700 1,57,736


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 15,373 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 15,373 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


0 -15,373 5,700 1,57,736


            Tangible assets at end of period 16,73,677 16,73,677 16,89,050 16,02,817 15,97,117 14,39,381
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


[201100] Notes - Intangible assets


Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and


impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 


0 0 0 0


                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Amortization intangible assets -129 -1,20,905


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 


-129 -1,20,905 0 0


            Intangible assets at end of period 27,685 27,814 1,48,719 5,58,720 5,58,720 5,58,720
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member] Computer software [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally
generated intangible assets [Member]


Intangible assets other than internally generated
[Member]


Carrying amount accumulated amortization and
impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]


Accumulated amortization and impairment
[Member]


Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 


0 0


                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


               Amortization intangible assets 129 1,20,905 -129 -1,20,905


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 


129 1,20,905 -129 -1,20,905


            Intangible assets at end of period 5,31,035 5,30,906 4,10,001 27,685 27,814 1,48,719
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Intangible assets other than internally generated [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and


impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 


0 0


                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


               Amortization intangible assets 129 1,20,905


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 


0 0 129 1,20,905


            Intangible assets at end of period 5,58,720 5,58,720 5,58,720 5,31,035 5,30,906 4,10,001
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Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]


Computer software [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than


internally generated intangible assets
[Member]


Intangible assets other than internally
generated [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information intangible assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information intangible 
      assets [LineItems] 
         Useful lives or amortization rates intangible 
         assets 


3 Years 3 Years


         Description of amortization method used Straight Line
Method


Straight Line Method


[200400] Notes - Non-current investments


Details of non-current investments [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification of non-current investments [Axis] 1 2


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Non-current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of non-current investments 
      [Abstract] 
         Details of non-current investments [LineItems] 


            Type of non-current investments 
Investment in other
Indian companies
equity instruments


Investment in other
Indian companies
equity instruments


Investment in other
Indian companies
equity instruments


Investment in other
Indian companies
equity instruments


            Class of non-current investments Other investments Other investments Other investments Other investments


            Nature of non-current investments Unquoted Unquoted Unquoted Unquoted


            Non-current investments 1,00,000 1,00,000 54,520 54,520


            Name of body corporate in whom investment has 
            been made 


B i o w i s h
Technologies India
Private Limited


Biowish Technologies
India Private Limited


Adedge India Water
Technologies
Private Limited


Adedge India Water
Technologies Private
Limited


            Details of whether such body corporate is 
            subsidiary, associate, joint venture or 
            controlled special purpose entity 


NA NA Associate Associate


            Number of shares of non-current investment 
            made in body corporate 


[shares] 10,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 5,452 [shares] 5,452


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020


Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 0 0


      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0


      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 1,54,520 1,54,520


      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0
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[200500] Notes - Current investments


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020


Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 0 0


      Market value of quoted current investments 0 0


      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 0 0


      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0


[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets


Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member] Finished goods [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 65,87,196 55,81,395 65,87,196 55,81,395


                  Mode of valuation lower of cost and net
realizable value


lower of cost and net
realizable value


Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]


Unsecured considered good [Member]


31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 3,66,78,634 3,40,87,485 3,66,78,634 3,40,87,485


                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0


                     Total trade receivables 3,66,78,634 3,40,87,485 3,66,78,634 3,40,87,485


                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0


                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0


                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 


0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]


Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Loans advances given to other companies
[Member]


Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]


31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross (A)   16,18,519 (B)   16,18,519


               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances 0 0


               Loans and advances 16,18,519 16,18,519


               Details of loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0


                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0


                  Total loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 0 0


               Details of loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Total loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 


0 0


Footnotes
 (A) InNow Biowish Technologies Private Limited


 (B) InNow Biowish Technologies Private Limited
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 


Textual information (25) 
[See below]


            Trade payables, long-term 0 0


            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0


            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0 0


            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0


            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0


            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0


            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0


            Unpaid dividends 0 0


            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0


            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0


               Taxes payable other tax (A)   26,577 (B)   18,398


               Public deposit payable, current 0 0


               Total other payables, current 26,577 18,398


            Accrued salary payable (C)   2,50,836 (D)   18,938


            Short-term employee related liabilities (E)   28,908 (F)   45,844


            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 


0 0


            Other current liabilities, others (G)   2,38,124 (H)   4,52,043


            Total other current liabilities 5,44,445 5,35,223


            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 


0 0


                     Fixed deposits with banks 5,00,000 4,00,000


                     Other balances with banks (I)   23,02,046 (J)   39,74,277


                     Total balance with banks 28,02,046 43,74,277


                  Cash on hand 7,693 26,567


                  Total cash and cash equivalents 28,09,739 44,00,844


               Total cash and bank balances 28,09,739 44,00,844


               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 


0 0


            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0


            Interest receivable (K)   1,32,313 (L)   94,937


            Other current assets, others (M)   49,13,209 (N)   45,10,362


            Total other current assets 50,45,522 46,05,299
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Footnotes
 (A) TDS Payable


 (B) TDS Payable


 (C) Salary Payable


 (D) Salary Payable


 (E) PF & ESI Payable


 (F) PF & ESI Payable


 (G)


Audit Fee Payable              69,375


Other Expenses Payable             168,750


 (H)


Audit Fee Payable               88,500


Other Expenses Payable              363,543


 (I) Cash at Bank


 (J) Cash at Bank


 (K) Interest Accrued but not Due


 (L) Interest Accrued but not Due


 (M)


Security Deposits            1,375,242


Advance to suppliers             191,439


TDS Receivable             179,262


Prepaid Insurance             122,761


GST Receivable            2,349,965


Gst Under Protest             694,540


 (N)


Security Deposits              934,749


Advance to suppliers              256,974


TDS Receivable              113,127


GST Receivable             2,510,972
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Gst Under Protest              694,540


Textual information (25)


Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets explanatory [Text Block]
In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances and Current Liabilities have a value on realization which is not
less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.


[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0


         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0


         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 


[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0


         Percentage of share capital held by foreign company 100.00% 99.99%


         Value of share capital held by foreign company 73,87,170 71,70,234


         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0


         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0


         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0


         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0


         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0


         Share application money received during year 0 0


         Share application money paid during year 0 0


         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0


         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money paid during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money received during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year 0 0


         Number of person share application money received as at end of year 0 0


            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 


No No


         Net worth of company 5,06,41,010 4,82,31,251


         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0


         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0


         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0


         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period 0 0


         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) 0 0


         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) 0 0


[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 


Textual information (26) 
[See below]


NIL 
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Textual information (26)


Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]
Significant accounting policies: 


a. Basis of accounting 


The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 as amended. The financial statements
have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. 


The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. 


b. Use of estimates 


The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requiring management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions, actual results could differ from the estimates. 


c. Revenue recognition 


Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. 


Sale of goods 


Sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Materials returned/rejected are
accounted for in the year of return/rejection. 


Services Provided 


Revenue from services is recognized on completion of services and in accordance with the terms of respective agreements. 
The amount recognized as revenue is exclusive of service tax, GST and net of returns and discounts 


Interest income 


Interest income on fixed deposits with banks is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates
applicable. 


Other income 


All other income/revenue are accounted for on accrual basis. 


d. Government grant 


i. Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the grant/subsidy will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. 


ii. When the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, it is recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them on a systematic basis
to the costs, which it is intended to compensate. 


iii. Where the grant or subsidy relates to an asset, its value is deducted from the gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at the carrying
amount of the related asset. 


e. Foreign exchange transactions 


Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of the transaction, while those remaining unsettled at the
year-end are translated at the year-end rates resulting in exchange differences being recognized as income /expenses (net). 


Foreign Currency balances at the year-end are converted at the year-end rate of exchange except those covered by forward cover contracts in
respect of foreign currency loans, which are converted at the contracted forward rates. 


f. Employee benefits 


a. Employee benefits in the form of the Company’s contribution to provident fund, pension fund and ESI are considered as defined contribution
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plan and charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other
obligations other than the contributions payable to the respective funds. 


b. Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial
valuation at the year end. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method. 


g. Taxation 


i. Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income for the year and reversal/adjustment of timing differences of earlier years. 


ii. Deferred tax is provided during the year, using the liability method on all temporary differences at the Balance Sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes in accordance with mandatory Accounting Standard
(AS-22). 


iii. Deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realized.  


iv. Deferred tax asset and liability are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 


h. Property plant and equipment and depreciation 


i. Property plant and equipment 


Property plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction or at revalued amounts, net of impairment loss if any, less
depreciation/ amortization. Cost represents the direct expenses incurred on acquisition /construction of the assets and the relative share of indirect
expenses relating to construction allocated in proportion to the direct costs involved. 


ii. Intangible assets 


Intangible assets are recognized on the basis of recognition criteria as set out in Accounting Standard – (AS-26) “Intangible Assets”. 


iii. Capital work in process 


Expenditure related to and incurred on implementation of new/ expansion of projects is included under capital work-in-progress and the same is
allocated to the respective class of asset on completion of its construction/erection. 


iv. Depreciation 
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Depreciation on property plant & equipment is calculated on the basis of useful lives which is mentioned as under: 


Asset block Useful life (in years)


Plant & Machinery 15


Furniture & fixtures 10


Office equipment 5


Computer hardware & software 3


i. Inventory 


i. Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. 


ii. Work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. 


iii. Stores, spares, packing material and raw materials are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. However materials & other items of
inventories held for use in the production are not written below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be
sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale. 
Cost is determined on weighted average basis. 


iv. Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. 


v. Inventory in transit are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 


j. Borrowing costs 


Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which there are occurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 


k. Earnings per share 


Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 


For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 


l. Impairment of assets 


The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors.
An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at
the weighted average cost of capital. 


After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 


Previously recognized impairment losses are reversed to the extent the recoverable amount exceeds the carrying amount. 


m. Cash and cash equivalents 


Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, cash/ cheques in hand and fixed deposits with banks with maturity period of three months or
less. 


n. Provisions and contingent liabilities & contingent assets 
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Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount arising as a result of a past event where a reliable estimate can be
made and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote. 


o. Lease 


Leases where lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets, are classified as operating leases.
Lease rentals with respect to assets taken on operating lease are charged to statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term. 


Leases which effectively transfer to the company substantially all the risk and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased assets are classified
as finance lease. Assets acquired on ‘finance lease’ which transfer risks and rewards of ownership to the company are capitalized as assets at the
lower of fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments. 


p. Segment policies 


The Company’s reportable segments are identified based on activities/products, risk and reward structure, organization structure and internal
reporting systems.


[201700] Notes - Government grants


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0


   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0


[201200] Notes - Employee benefits


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Nil Nil


[201300] Notes - Segments


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure of enterprise's reportable segments explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (27) 
[See below]


Textual information (27)


Disclosure of enterprise's reportable segments explanatory [Text Block]
Segment Information: 
As the Company's business activity falls within a single primary business segment, the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standard (AS-17)
"Segment Reporting" are not applicable.
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[201600] Notes - Related party


Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 1 2


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions
between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and
transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 


         Name of related party 
Adedge India Water
Technologies Private
Limited


Adedge India Water
Technologies Private
Limited


Innow Biowish
Technologies Private
Limited


Innow Biowish
Technologies Private
Limited


         Country of incorporation or residence
of related 
         party 


INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA


         Permanent account number of related
party 


AAOCA6509K AAOCA6509K AAECI9284K AAECI9284K


         CIN of related party U74999HR2016PTC065231 U74999HR2016PTC065231 U01100HR2018FTC074828 U01100HR2018FTC074828


         Description of nature of related party
relationship 


Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives


Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives


Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives


Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives


         Description of nature of transactions
with related 
         party 


Loan Loan and Service Nil Loan


         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Services received related party
transactions 


0 98,43,010


            Other related party transactions
contribution 
            made 


30,69,459 1,36,93,444 0 7,98,518


         Transaction relating to key
management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial
personnel 


0 0 0 0


         Amount written off during period in
respect 
         of debts due from related parties 


0 0 0 0


         Amount written back during period in
respect 
         of debts due to related parties 


0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 3 4


01/04/2020


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 


         Name of related party Nuventions
LLC


Nuventions LLC
Beech Connection
LLP


Beech Connection
LLP


         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 


UNITED
STATES


UNITED STATES INDIA INDIA


         Permanent account number of related party AAUFB2052R AAUFB2052R


         Description of nature of related party relationship Holding
company


Enterprises which are owned, or
have significant influence of or are
partners with Key management
personnel and their relatives


Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives


Enterprises which are
owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives


         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 


S h a r e
Capital
Recd


Share Capital Sales Nil


         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Revenue from sale of goods related party 
            transactions 


43,18,387 0


            Other related party transactions contribution 
            made 


65,08,050 3,01,14,319


         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 0 0 0 0


         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 


0 0 0 0


         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 


0 0 0 0


Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 5


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [LineItems] 
         Name of related party Innow LLC


         Country of incorporation or residence of related party UNITED STATES


         Description of nature of related party relationship Holding company


         Description of nature of transactions with related party Share Capital


         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Other related party transactions contribution made 20,70,443


         Amount written off during period in respect of debts due from related parties 0


         Amount written back during period in respect of debts due to related parties 0


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (28) 
[See below]


      Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes


      Whether company is subsidiary company Yes Yes


      Section under which company is subsidiary Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)
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Textual information (28)


Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [Text Block]
Related party disclosure: 
In accordance with the Accounting Standard on “ Related Party Disclosures” (AS-18) the disclosures in respect of related parties and transactions
with them, as identified and certified by the management, are as follows: - 


a. List of related parties 


(i) Key management personnel 


Mr. Aunali Akbarali Rupani 
Mr. Satinder Pal Singh Kohli 
Mr. Lakhwinder Singh 


(ii) Entities over which directors and their relatives can exercise significant influence or significant influence can be exercised on Innow India
Private Limited 


- Adedge India Water Technologies Private Limited 
- Nuventions India Private Limited 
- Innow Biowish Technologies Private Limited 
- Nuventions LLC- 100% shareholding in Innow India Private Limited 
- Beech Connection LLP 


(iii) Balances outstanding/transactions with related parties 
(Amount in Rs.)


Particulars Key management
personnel


Relative of key management
personnel


Entities controlled by directors & their
relatives/Major shareholders


Bal as on
31.03.2021


b: Transaction during the year


 Adedge India Water Technologies Private Limited – Loan 
 -         -  30,69,459           3,25,48,853


Innow Biowish Technologies Pvt. Ltd.-Loan - - - 16,18,518


Nuventions LLC- Share Capital Recd - - 65,08,050 -


Beech Connections LLP-Sales
43,18,387 1,86,079


[201400] Notes - Leases


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 


No No
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[300300] Notes - Earnings per share


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (29) 
[See below]


   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period -40,98,291 -2,02,70,150


   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period -40,98,291 -2,02,70,150


Textual information (29)


Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [Text Block]
Earning per share: 


Earnings per share Year ended 
March 31, 2021


Period ended 
March 31, 2020


Basic and Diluted


Loss after tax         (40,98,291)         (2,02,70,150)


Weighted average number of shares outstanding          73,87,170           71,70,235


Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.)            (0.55)             (2.83)


[202800] Notes - Subsidiary information


Details of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations [Axis] 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Details of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations [Abstract] 
      Details of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations [LineItems] 


         Name of subsidiary which is yet to commence operations 
B I O W I S H
TECHNOLOGIES INDIA
PRIVATE LIMITED


         Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary which is yet to commence operations INDIA


         CIN of subsidiary company which is yet to commence operations U74999HR2016PTC066625







 


62


INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure of subsidiary information explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has subsidiary companies No


   Number of subsidiary companies 0


   Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
   operations 


Yes


   Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during year No


[202400] Notes - Investments in associates


Description of information of associates [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Investments in associates [Axis] 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Description of information of associates [Abstract] 
      Description of information of associates [LineItems] 
         Method of accounting used Other


         Name of associate 
ADEDGE INDIA WATER
TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED


         Country of incorporation or residence associate INDIA


         CIN of associate entity U74999HR2016PTC065231


         Latest audited balance sheet date 31/03/2021


         Whether associate has been considered in consolidation Yes


         Description of associates [Abstract] 
            Description of associates -


            Description of proportion of ownership interest 50.00%


            Description of proportion of voting power 50.00%


            Amount of investment in associate 54,520


         Profit (loss) for year associate -13,15,521


            Profit (loss) for year associate considered in consolidation -13,15,521


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure of notes on investment in associates explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in associates Yes


   Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No


[202500] Notes - Financial reporting of interests in joint ventures


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure of notes on interests in joint ventures explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in joint ventures No


   Disclosure of interests in significant joint ventures explanatory 
   [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence operations No


   Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No
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[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 28,09,739 44,00,844 32,21,340


      Total cash and cash equivalents 28,09,739 44,00,844


   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities -29,650 44,326


      Total income taxes paid (refund) -29,650 44,326


[100200] Statement of profit and loss


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 62,03,440 93,57,209


         Revenue from sale of services 0 39,62,016


         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 62,03,440 1,33,19,225


      Total revenue from operations 62,03,440 1,33,19,225


      Other income 14,76,455 1,54,115


      Total revenue 76,79,895 1,34,73,340


   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 0 0


      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 


-10,05,801 24,21,687


      Employee benefit expense 33,03,085 92,43,928


      Finance costs 0 0


      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 6,09,000 12,48,988


         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 6,09,000 12,48,988


      CSR expenditure 0 0


      Other expenses 89,01,552 2,07,84,561


      Total expenses 1,18,07,836 3,36,99,164


   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 


-41,27,941 -2,02,25,824


   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax -41,27,941 -2,02,25,824


   Total profit before tax -41,27,941 -2,02,25,824


   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 0 0


      Deferred tax -29,650 44,326


      Total tax expense -29,650 44,326


   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations -40,98,291 -2,02,70,150


   Profit (loss) from discontinuing operations before tax 0 0


   Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0 0


   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest -40,98,291 -2,02,70,150


   Profit (loss) of minority interest 0 0


   Total profit (loss) for period -40,98,291 -2,02,70,150


   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] -0.55 [INR/shares] -2.83


      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] -0.55 [INR/shares] -2.83
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products, gross 62,03,440 93,57,209


         Total revenue from sale of products 62,03,440 93,57,209


   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of services, gross 0 39,62,016


         Total revenue from sale of services 0 39,62,016


   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Total interest income 0 0


      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Total dividend income 0 0


      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Surplus on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of 
         depreciable tangible asset 


0 40,627


         Miscellaneous other non-operating income (A)   14,76,455 (B)   1,13,488


         Total other non-operating income 14,76,455 1,54,115


      Total other income 14,76,455 1,54,115


   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Total interest expense 0 0


      Total finance costs 0 0


   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 


      Salaries and wages (C)   33,03,085 (D)   92,43,928


      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to directors 0 0


         Total managerial remuneration 0 0


      Total employee benefit expense 33,03,085 92,43,928


   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0


      Power and fuel 0 0


      Rent (E)   15,02,744 (F)   20,32,833


      Repairs to building (G)   53,283 (H)   3,63,033


      Repairs to machinery 0 0


      Insurance (I)   1,09,800 (J)   7,511


      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 0 0


      Subscriptions membership fees (K)   1,17,733 (L)   5,61,173


      Telephone postage (M)   82,129 (N)   2,41,935


      Printing stationery 18,205 56,788


      Information technology expenses (O)   1,11,717 (P)   3,44,363


      Travelling conveyance (Q)   4,53,294 (R)   14,60,959


      Legal professional charges 4,61,100 21,32,000


      Training recruitment expenses (S)   75,000 (T)   38,516


      Vehicle running expenses (U)   45,000 (V)   4,57,763







 


65


INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


      Directors sitting fees 0 0


      Registration filing fees (W)   0 
(X)   2,66,697


      Bank charges 37,356 1,77,687


      Advertising promotional expenses (Y)   1,76,500 (Z)   1,62,100


      Cost transportation [Abstract] 


         Cost freight (AA)   23,610 (AB)   1,19,813


         Cost loading and unloading (AC)   93,555 (AD)   11,200


         Total cost transportation 1,17,165 1,31,013


      Cost water charges (AE)   45,800 (AF)   85,050


      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0


      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0


      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0


         Bad debts written off 0 0


         Bad debts advances written off 0 0


      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0


      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 


0
(AG)   38,39,445


      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 75,000 88,500


         Total payments to auditor 75,000 88,500


      Miscellaneous expenses (AH)   54,19,726 (AI)   83,37,195


      Total other expenses 89,01,552 2,07,84,561


   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Total current tax 0 0
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Footnotes
 (A)


Miscellaneous Income            1,426,483


Interest on FDR              49,972


 (B)


Discount Received               14,000


Miscellaneous Income               63,600


Interest on FDR               35,888


 (C) Salary Wages & Other Benefits


 (D) Salary Wages & Other Benefits


 (E) Rent including electricity


 (F) Rent including electricity


 (G) Repair, Maintenence & Office Expenses


 (H) Repair, Maintenence & Office Expenses


 (I) Insurance Charges


 (J) Insurance Charges


 (K) Fees, Taxes & Subscription


 (L) Fees, Taxes & Subscription


 (M)


Postage and Courier Charges              24,827


Telephone & Mobile Expenses              57,302


 (N)


Postage and Courier Charges              115,804


Telephone & Mobile Expenses              126,131


 (O)


Computer & Software Expenses              83,559


Website Expenses              20,000


Internet Expenses               8,158


 (P)
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Computer & Software Expenses              178,319


Internet Expenses              166,044


 (Q)


Conveyance & Travelling Expenses             315,785


Tour and Travelling Expenses             137,509


 (R)


Conveyance & Travelling Expenses              343,084


Tour and Travelling Expenses             1,117,875


 (S) Recruitment Charges


 (T) Recruitment Charges


 (U) Car Hiring Charges


 (V) Car Hiring Charges


 (W) Filing Fees


 (X) Filing Fees


 (Y) Business Promotion


 (Z) Business Promotion


 (AA)


Clearing & Freight Forwarding Charges              21,837


Freight & Cartage               1,773


 (AB)


Clearing & Freight Forwarding Charges               77,215


Freight & Cartage               42,598


 (AC) Loading and Unloading Charges


 (AD) Loading and Unloading Charges


 (AE) Water Testing Charge


 (AF) Water Testing Charge


 (AG) Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets


 (AH)


Purchase cost and custom duty            4,498,879


Amount Written Off             435,360


Commission & Brokerage Charges             152,300
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Guest House Expenses              76,397


Miscellaneous Expenses             206,793


Office Expenses              50,618


Short & Excess                (621)


 (AI)


Purchase cost and custom duty             5,583,532


Amount Written Off              (134,667)


Conference Call & Meeting Charges                4,621


Director Remuneration              797,581


Exchange Fluctuation Rate                2,162


Festival               40,202


GST Penalty              699,840


Guest House Expenses              523,185


Miscellaneous Expenses              316,214


Office Expenses              168,716


Research & Development Charges              192,972


Short & Excess                  629


Staff & Welfare Expenses              140,023


Tender Fees                2,184







 


69


INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (30) 
[See below]


         Changes in other inventories (A)   -10,05,801 (B)   24,21,687


         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 


-10,05,801 24,21,687


            Revenue other services 0 39,62,016


            Total gross income from services rendered 0 39,62,016


         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0


         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0


            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0


         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0


               Domestic sale manufactured goods (C)   62,03,440 (D)   93,57,209


               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 62,03,440 93,57,209


            Total revenue from sale of products 62,03,440 93,57,209


            Domestic revenue services 0 39,62,016


            Total revenue from sale of services 0 39,62,016


      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 0 0


      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0


Footnotes
 (A) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade


 (B) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade


 (C) Sales


 (D) Sales


Textual information (30)


Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [Text Block]
a. Previous years’ figures have been recast/regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current years’ figures. 


b. Auditors remuneration (Exclusive of taxes): 
(Amount in Rs.)


S. No. Particulars Year ended 
March 31, 2021


Year ended 
March 31, 2020


a. Statutory audit fee 60,000 60,000


b. Others 15,000 15,000


Total 75,000 75,000
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[300100] Notes - Revenue


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (31) 
[See below] Nil


Textual information (31)


Disclosure of revenue explanatory [Text Block]
Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. 


Sale of goods 
Sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Materials returned/rejected are
accounted for in the year of return/rejection. 


Services Provided 
Revenue from services is recognized on completion of services and in accordance with the terms of respective agreements. 
The amount recognized as revenue is exclusive of service tax, GST and net of returns and discounts 


Interest income 
Interest income on fixed deposits with banks is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates
applicable. 


Other income 
All other income/revenue are accounted for on accrual basis.


[202200] Notes - Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure of notes on effect of changes in foreign exchange rates 
explanatory [TextBlock] 


Textual information (32) 
[See below]


Textual information (32)


Disclosure of notes on effect of changes in foreign exchange rates explanatory [Text Block]
Income & expenditure in foreign currency : 


Particulars 2020-21 2019-20


Foreign currency income (Sales) 2,70,096 24,62,016


Foreign currency expenses (Purchase) 20,01,540 10,27,578


Investment in Share Capital Recd 65,08,050      3,21,84,762
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[300700] Notes - Key managerial personnels and directors remuneration and other information


Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Key managerial personnels and directors [Axis] Director 1 Director 2 Director 3


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and 
   remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and 
      remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors 
      [LineItems] 


         Name of key managerial personnel or director 
A U N A L I
AKBARALI
RUPANI


LAKHWINDER
SINGH HUNDAL


SATINDER PAL
SINGH KOHLI


         Director identification number of key managerial personnel or 
         director 


01745048 08604692 08016948


         Date of birth of key managerial personnel or director 08/11/1975 15/01/1947 06/03/1960


         Designation of key managerial personnel or director Director Director Additional Director


         Qualification of key managerial personnel or director Post Graduate PH.D ARMY PERSON


         Shares held by key managerial personnel or director [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Key managerial personnel or director remuneration [Abstract] 
            Gross salary to key managerial personnel or director [Abstract] 
               Gross salary to key managerial personnel or director 0 0 0


            Total key managerial personnel or director remuneration 0 0 0


[301000] Notes - Corporate social responsibility


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure of corporate social responsibility explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether provisions of corporate social responsibility are applicable on 
   company 


No


      Prescribed CSR expenditure 0


         Amount CSR to be spent for financial year 0


         Amount unspent CSR 0
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[400100] Disclosure of general information about company


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


      Name of company INNOW INDIA PRIVATE 
LIMITED


      Corporate identity number U74900HR2015FTC057550 


      Permanent account number of entity AAECI0109D


      Address of registered office of company 
PLOT NO. 62, GROUND FLOOR, 
SECTOR-34 GURGAON 
Gurgaon HR 122001


      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial


      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year 11


      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 


No


      Period covered by financial statements 12 Months 12 Months


      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2020 01/04/2019


      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2021 31/03/2020


      Nature of report standalone consolidated Consolidated


      Content of report Financial Statements


      Description of presentation currency INR


      Level of rounding used in financial statements Actual


      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method


[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report


Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Auditors [Axis] Auditor 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm


         Name of audit firm 
VAAR & Co
Char te red
Accountants


         Name of auditor signing report Veena Arora


         Firms registration number of audit firm 032820N


         Membership number of auditor 093798


         Address of auditors 


301-302 Chanakya
Complex, B-10 &
11, Laxmi Nagar
Delhi - 110092


         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AAQFV4980J


         SRN of form ADT-1 R10396125


         Date of signing audit report by auditors 23/09/2021


         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 23/09/2021
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's


favourable remark
[Member]


Clause not
applicable
[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
   auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in 
      auditors' report [LineItems] 
         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets Yes


            Disclosure relating to quantitative details of fixed assets 


The Company has
maintained proper
records showing full
particulars including
quantitative details
and situation of fixed
assets.


            Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed 
            assets 


Textual information
(1) [See below]


            Disclosure relating to title deeds of immovable properties 


In our opinion, and
according to the
information and
explanations given
to us, the title deeds
of immovable
properties are held in
the name of the
company.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories 


The Management
has conducted
physical verification
of inventory at
reasonable intervals
during the year and
no material
discrepancies were
noticed on such
physical verification.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans Yes


            Disclosure about loans granted to parties covered under section 189 of companies 
            act 


The company has
granted loans, if any,
secured  or
unsecured, to
companies, firms or
other parties covered
in the register
maintained under
section 189 of the
Act.


            Disclosure relating to terms and conditions of loans granted 


All terms and
conditions are as per
the benefits of
company and are not
prejudicial to the
company’s Interest


            Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted 


Schedule of
repayment of
principal and interest
has been stipulated
and receipts are
regular, if any.


            Disclosure regarding terms of recovery of loans granted 


There is no such
amount which is
overdue more than
90 Days of above
mentioned loan


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of 
         Companies Act, 2013 


Textual information
(2) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted Textual information
(3) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records Textual information
(4) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] Yes
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            Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues 
            [TextBlock] 


Textual information
(5) [See below]


            Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(6) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues Textual information
(7) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for 
         purpose for which those were raised 


Textual information
(8) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the 
         company by its officers or its employees reported during period 


Textual information
(9) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration Textual information
(10) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 


The Company is not
a Nidhi company.
Therefore, the
provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable to
the Company.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties Textual information
(11) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private 
         placement of shares or convertible debentures 


Textual information
(12) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors 
         or persons connected with him 


In our opinion, and
according to the
information and
explanations given
to us, the Company
has not entered into
any non-cash
transactions with
directors or persons
connected with him.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of 
         Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 


According to the
information and
explanations given
to us, the provisions
of section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 are
not applicable to the
Company.


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (13) 
[See below]


   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes


   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 


No


Textual information (1)


Disclosure relating to physical verification and material discrepancies of fixed assets
The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, the frequency of which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification.


Textual information (2)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
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Textual information (3)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within
the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the Rules framed there under.


Textual information (4)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under clause
(d) of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the Company’s activities. Hence, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.


Textual information (5)


Disclosure relating to regularity in payment of undisputed statutory dues [Text Block]
According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and  explanations given to us, the Company is generally regular in
depositing its undisputed statutory dues including Employees’ Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise duty, Cess and any other material statutory dues as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities during the year and there are no such undisputed amounts payable which have remained outstanding as at March 31, 2021
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.


Textual information (6)


Disclosure relating to disputed statutory dues [Text Block]
We are informed that there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax/GST, Income Tax, Wealth Tax,Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Service Tax which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute


Textual information (7)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institution and bank. The Company does not have any outstanding debentures.


Textual information (8)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for purpose for which those were raised
In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer /
further public offer. Further, term loans taken during the year were applied for the purpose for which the loan were obtained.


Textual information (9)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or its employees
reported during period


In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by the
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.
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Textual information (10)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration
In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the
company. Accordingly clauses 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.


Textual information (11)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties
In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, transactions with the related parties are
in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon


Textual information (12)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures


According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the books of account, the Company has complied
with provisions of section 42 of the Act in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year. Based on our audit
procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised
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Textual information (13)


Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]
To the Members ofM/s INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED & ITS ASSOCIATES 


Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 


Opinion 


We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of M/s INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as
holding company) and its associate Adedge India Water Technologies Private Limited which comprises the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2021, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equityand statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 


In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit/loss, changes in
equityand its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 


Basis for Opinion 


We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 


Other Information – Board of Directors’ Report 


The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein after called as “Board Report”) which
comprises various information required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. 


Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the Board Reportand we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. 


In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the Board Report and in doing so, consider
whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 


If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this Board Report, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 


However we would like to draw attention to Note no. “3h”of the Schedule of Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts (Integral part
of Standalone Audited Financial Statements of holding as well as subsidiary companies) which indicates the Company has a deficit in
Shareholders’ equity and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets as on March 31st 2021. The ability of the company as a going concern is
dependent upon the continued financial support from the Group Companies. The financial statements has been drawn up on a going concern basis
which assumes that the financial support will be continued to meet future business plans and continuing obligations. Our opinion is not modified
in respect of this matter. 


Responsibility of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements 


The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to
the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes
in equity, if any) and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 


In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 


Auditors’ Responsibilityfor the Audit of the Financial Statements 


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 


Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 


As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also: 


i). Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internalcontrol. 


ii). Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of suchcontrols. 


iii). Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
bymanagement. 


iv). Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Financial Statementsor, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a goingconcern. 


v). Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fairpresentation. 


Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial statementsmay be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Financial Statements. 


We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 


We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. 


Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 


1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section
143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 


2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 


a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit. 


b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books. 


c. The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 


d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 


e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors were disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
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f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, not applicable as turnover of the company is less than INR 50 crores. 


g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 


i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 


ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts 


iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 


For VAAR & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s registration number: 032820N 


Veena Arora 
Partner 
Membership number: 093798 
UDIN: 21093798AAAAFI5702 


Place: New Delhi 
Date :23-Sept-2021 


Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of M/s Innow India Private Limited& its subsidiary 


Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order’) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section. 


i.      (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including  quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. 


(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, the frequency of which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 


(c) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of
the company. 


ii. The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification. 


iii. The company has granted loans, if any, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. 


a). All terms and conditions are as per the benefits of company and are not prejudicial to the company’s Interest. 


b). Schedule of repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and receipts are regular, if any. 


c). There is no such amount which is overdue more than 90 Days of above mentioned loan. 


iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of
which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act are applicable. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 


v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public
within the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. 


vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the Company’s activities. Hence, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company. 


vii. a.According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and  explanations given to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing its undisputed statutory dues including Employees’ Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise duty, Cess and any other material statutory dues as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities during the year and there are no such undisputed amounts payable which have remained outstanding as at March 31,
2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 


b. We are informed that there are no dues in respect of Sales Tax/GST, Income Tax, Wealth Tax,Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Service Tax
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 
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viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to financial institution and bank. The Company does not have any outstanding debentures. 


ix. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money way of initial public
offer / further public offer. Further, term loans taken during the year were applied for the purpose for which the loan were obtained. 


x. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by
the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 


xi. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us the provisions of section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the
company. Accordingly clauses 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable. 


xii. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 


xiii. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 


xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the books of account, the Company has complied
with provisions of section 42 of the Act in respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year. Based on our audit
procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.  


xv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. 


xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not
applicable to the Company. 


For VAAR & Co 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s registration number: 032820N 


Veena Arora 
Partner 
Membership number: 093798 
UDIN: 21093798AAAAFI5702 


Place: New Delhi 
Date :23-Sept-2021 
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[100100] Balance sheet


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2019


Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Reserves and surplus -3,62,03,191 -3,51,28,078


         Total shareholders' funds 3,76,68,509 3,65,74,272


      Share application money pending allotment 0 0


      Minority interest -1,29,17,986 -1,16,02,465


      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 0 0


         Other long-term liabilities 0 0


         Long-term provisions 0 0


         Total non-current liabilities 0 0


      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 0 0


         Trade payables (A)   4,27,18,007 (B)   61,89,195


         Other current liabilities 16,30,918 19,30,623


         Short-term provisions 0 0


         Total current liabilities 4,43,48,925 81,19,818


      Total equity and liabilities 6,90,99,448 3,30,91,625


   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 14,40,298 19,75,215 22,30,677


            Intangible assets 27,685 27,814 1,48,719


            Total fixed assets 14,67,983 20,03,029


         Non-current investments 1,00,000 1,00,000


         Deferred tax assets (net) (C)   2,52,369 (D)   2,22,553


         Long-term loans and advances 16,18,519 16,18,519


         Total non-current assets 34,38,871 39,44,101


      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0


         Inventories 65,87,196 55,81,395


         Trade receivables 3,66,78,634 54,01,419


         Cash and bank balances 34,72,894 51,37,924


         Short-term loans and advances 0 0


         Other current assets 1,89,21,853 1,30,26,786


         Total current assets 6,56,60,577 2,91,47,524


      Total assets 6,90,99,448 3,30,91,625
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Footnotes
 (A) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises


 (B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & small enterprises


 (C)


Deferred Tax Asset             222,554


Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged for
the financial reporting


             29,814


Net Deferred Tax Asset             252,368


 (D)


Deferred Tax Asset              265,730


Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation/ amortization charged for
the financial reporting


             
(43,176)


Net Deferred Tax Asset              222,554
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes


   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax -67,59,148 -1,92,09,642


      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 6,15,546 12,58,249


            Total adjustments to profit (loss) 6,15,546 12,58,249


         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 


            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets (A)   -3,81,78,086 (B)   1,44,05,762


            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables 3,65,28,813 -27,34,584


            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities -2,99,705 -3,27,31,947


            Total adjustments for working capital -19,48,978 -2,10,60,769


         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -13,33,432 -1,98,02,520


      Net cash flows from (used in) operations -80,92,580 -3,90,12,162


      Income taxes paid (refund) 0 1,58,524


      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 


-80,92,580 -3,91,70,686


      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities -80,92,580 -3,91,70,686


   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from sales of tangible assets 0 38,59,816


      Purchase of tangible assets 80,500 2,60,129


      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 


-80,500 35,99,687


      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -80,500 35,99,687


   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from issuing shares 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


      Other inflows (outflows) of cash 43,38,700 2,48,93,920


      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 


65,08,050 3,73,40,880


      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 65,08,050 3,73,40,880


   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 


-16,65,030 17,69,881


   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -16,65,030 17,69,881


   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 34,72,894 51,37,924 33,68,043


Footnotes
 (A)


Increase in other current assets               (38,178,086)


Increase in long term loans and advances                        (0)


 (B)


Increase in other current assets               15,190,781


Increase in long term loans and advances                 (785,019)
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


[200100] Notes - Share capital


Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares
[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000


         Value of shares authorised 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000


         Number of shares issued [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


         Value of shares issued 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0


         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


         Total value of shares subscribed 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170


            Value of shares called 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


            Value of shares paid-up 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700


         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935


                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 


[shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935


               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 


[shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935


            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 59,25,539 [shares] 73,87,170


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of rights issue during period 21,69,350 1,24,46,960 21,69,350


                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0


                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 


21,69,350 1,24,46,960 21,69,350


               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 21,69,350 1,24,46,960 21,69,350


            Share capital at end of period 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 
         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 73,87,169


            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 


[shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 73,87,169


         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 
         Terms of securities convertible into 
         equity/preference shares issued along with 
         earliest date of conversion in descending order 
         starting from farthest such date [TextBlock] 
         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 


0 0 0


            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 
            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from 
            allotment 
            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 
            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member] Equity shares 1 [Member]


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares


         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000 [shares] 1,00,00,000


         Value of shares authorised 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000


         Number of shares issued [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Value of shares issued 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0


         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Total value of shares subscribed 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


            Value of shares called 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


            Value of shares paid-up 7,17,02,350 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10


         Amount per share called in case shares not fully 
         called 


[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0


         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696


                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 


[shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696


               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 


[shares] 12,44,696 [shares] 2,16,935 [shares] 12,44,696


            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 71,70,235 [shares] 59,25,539 [shares] 73,87,170 [shares] 71,70,235


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0


                  Amount of rights issue during period 1,24,46,960 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 


0 0 0


                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0


                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 


1,24,46,960 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 1,24,46,960 21,69,350 1,24,46,960


            Share capital at end of period 7,17,02,350 5,92,55,390 7,38,71,700 7,17,02,350


         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 


Textual information
(14) [See below]


Textual information
(15) [See below]
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 


            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 61,08,456
(A)   [shares]


73,87,169
(B)   [shares]


61,08,456


            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 


[shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456


         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 


0 0


         Terms of securities convertible into 
         equity/preference shares issued along with 
         earliest date of conversion in descending order 
         starting from farthest such date [TextBlock] 


0 0


         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 


0 0 0


            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 0 0


            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from 
            allotment 


0 00


            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 


0 0


            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 


0 0


Footnotes
 (A) NUVENTIONS LLC


 (B) InNow LLC


Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1
[Member]


31/03/2019
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 59,25,539


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Share capital at end of period 5,92,55,390


Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]


Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2
[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company 
      [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Shares Equity Shares Equity Shares


         Name of shareholder NUVENTIONS LLC INNOW LLC
NUVENTIONS
LLC


         Country of incorporation or residence of shareholder UNITED STATES UNITED STATES UNITED STATES


         Number of shares held in company [shares] 73,87,169 [shares] 61,08,456 [shares] 10,03,808


         Percentage of shareholding in company 99.99% 85.00% 14.00%
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 


Yes Yes


         Number of persons on private placement of equity share 0 0


         Number of persons on private placement of preference share 0 0


      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No


      Amount raised from public offering during year 0 0


      Amount utilised towards specified purposes for public offering 0 0


      Amount remaining unutilised received in respect of public offering 0 0


Textual information (14)


Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
The company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors (if any) is subject to the
approval of the shareholder in the ensuring Annual General Meeting. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holder of equity share will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of the Equity shares held by the shareholders.


Textual information (15)


Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital
The company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors (if any) is subject to the
approval of the shareholder in the ensuring Annual General Meeting. In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holder of equity share will
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all the preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of the Equity shares held by the shareholders.


[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus


Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member] Surplus [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -54,13,813 -1,98,40,470 -54,13,813


               Other additions to reserves 43,38,700 2,48,93,920 (A)   43,38,700


               Total additions to reserves -10,75,113 50,53,450 -10,75,113


            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0 0


               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0


               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 


0 0 0


            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0


            Total changes in reserves -10,75,113 50,53,450 -10,75,113


         Reserves at end of period -3,62,03,191 -3,51,28,078 -4,01,81,528 -3,62,03,191


 (A) Securities Premium
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period -1,98,40,470


               Other additions to reserves (A)   2,48,93,920


               Total additions to reserves 50,53,450


            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0


               Transfer to general reserve 0


               Total appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general reserve 0


            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0


            Total changes in reserves 50,53,450


         Reserves at end of period -3,51,28,078 -4,01,81,528


 (A) Securities Premium


[201000] Notes - Tangible assets


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]


Plant and equipment [Member] Other plant and equipment
[Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 


         Depreciation method tangible assets Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


15 Years 15 Years


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments
[Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 


         Depreciation method tangible assets Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


Straight Line
Method


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


10 Years 10 Years 5 Years 5 Years 3 Years 3 Years







 


19
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 2,60,129 80,500 2,60,129


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -6,15,417 -4,94,834


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 20,757 0 20,757


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 20,757 0 20,757


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-5,34,917 -2,55,462 80,500 2,39,372


            Tangible assets at end of period 14,40,298 19,75,215 22,30,677 53,86,488 53,05,988 50,66,616
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member] Plant and equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 6,15,417 4,94,834 -2,01,541 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


6,15,417 4,94,834 -1,21,041 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 39,46,190 33,30,773 28,35,939 9,62,369 10,83,410 10,83,410
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 2,01,541 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0 2,01,541 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 16,34,612 15,54,112 15,54,112 6,72,243 4,70,702 4,70,702
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


80,500 0 80,500 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -2,01,541 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-1,21,041 0 80,500 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 9,62,369 10,83,410 10,83,410 16,34,612 15,54,112 15,54,112
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other plant and equipment [Member] Furniture and fixtures [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 36,550


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 2,01,541 0 -72,737 -1,02,365


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


2,01,541 0 -72,737 -65,815


            Tangible assets at end of period 6,72,243 4,70,702 4,70,702 2,20,343 2,93,080 3,58,895







 


24


INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 36,550


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 72,737 1,02,365


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


0 36,550 72,737 1,02,365


            Tangible assets at end of period 7,51,754 7,51,754 7,15,204 5,31,411 4,58,674 3,56,309
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 2,23,579 0 2,23,579


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -3,35,439 -2,34,733


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 5,384 0 5,384


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 5,384 0 5,384


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-3,35,439 -16,538 0 2,18,195


            Tangible assets at end of period 1,86,726 5,22,165 5,38,703 13,26,445 13,26,445 11,08,250
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]
Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 3,35,439 2,34,733 -5,700 -1,57,736


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 15,373


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 15,373


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


3,35,439 2,34,733 -5,700 -1,73,109


            Tangible assets at end of period 11,39,719 8,04,280 5,69,547 70,860 76,560 2,49,669
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated depreciation and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 5,700 1,57,736


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 15,373 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 15,373 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


0 -15,373 5,700 1,57,736


            Tangible assets at end of period 16,73,677 16,73,677 16,89,050 16,02,817 15,97,117 14,39,381
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


[201100] Notes - Intangible assets


Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and


impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 


0 0 0 0


                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Amortization intangible assets -129 -1,20,905


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 


0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 


-129 -1,20,905 0 0


            Intangible assets at end of period 27,685 27,814 1,48,719 5,58,720 5,58,720 5,58,720
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member] Computer software [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally
generated intangible assets [Member]


Intangible assets other than internally generated
[Member]


Carrying amount accumulated amortization and
impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]


Accumulated amortization and impairment
[Member]


Carrying amount [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 


0 0


                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


               Amortization intangible assets 129 1,20,905 -129 -1,20,905


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 


129 1,20,905 -129 -1,20,905


            Intangible assets at end of period 5,31,035 5,30,906 4,10,001 27,685 27,814 1,48,719
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Intangible assets other than internally generated [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and


impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Gross carrying amount [Member] Accumulated amortization and impairment


[Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions through internal 
                  development 


0 0


                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Acquisitions through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


               Amortization intangible assets 129 1,20,905


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 


0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 


0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) intangible assets 


0 0


               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets through demergers 


0 0


                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0


               Retirements of intangible 
               assets 


0 0


               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  intangible assets 


0 0


                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 


0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 


0 0 129 1,20,905


            Intangible assets at end of period 5,58,720 5,58,720 5,58,720 5,31,035 5,30,906 4,10,001
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INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]


Computer software [Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than


internally generated intangible assets
[Member]


Intangible assets other than internally
generated [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of additional information intangible assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information intangible 
      assets [LineItems] 
         Useful lives or amortization rates intangible 
         assets 


3 Years 3 Years


         Description of amortization method used Straight Line
Method


Straight Line Method


[200400] Notes - Non-current investments


Details of non-current investments [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification of non-current investments [Axis] 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Non-current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of non-current investments [Abstract] 
         Details of non-current investments [LineItems] 


            Type of non-current investments 
Investment in other
Indian companies
equity instruments


Investment in other
Indian companies
equity instruments


            Class of non-current investments Other investments Other investments


            Nature of non-current investments Unquoted Unquoted


            Non-current investments 1,00,000 1,00,000


            Name of body corporate in whom investment has been made 
B i o w i s h
Technologies India
Pvt. Ltd.


Biowish Technologies
India Pvt. Ltd.


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020


Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 0 0


      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0


      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 1,00,000 1,00,000


      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0


[200500] Notes - Current investments


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
31/03/2021 31/03/2020


Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 0 0


      Market value of quoted current investments 0 0


      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 0 0


      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0
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[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets


Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member] Finished goods [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 65,87,196 55,81,395 65,87,196 55,81,395


                  Mode of valuation 


Inventories are
valued at cost or net
realizable value,
whichever is lower


Inventories are valued
at cost or net
realizable value,
whichever is lower


Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR


Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]


Unsecured considered good [Member]


31/03/2021 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 3,66,78,634 54,01,419 (A)   3,66,78,634 (B)   54,01,419


                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0


                     Total trade receivables 3,66,78,634 54,01,419 3,66,78,634 54,01,419


                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0


                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0


                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 


0 0


Footnotes
 (A) Trade Receivables


 (B)


Trade Receivables             4,608,091


PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION PATNA (EAST)-MN              793,328
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]


Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]


Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 16,18,519 16,18,519


               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances 0 0


               Loans and advances 16,18,519 16,18,519


               Nature of other loans and advances 


Advance against
Services InNow
B i o w i s h
Technologies
Private Limited


Advance against
Services InNow
Biowish Technologies
Private Limited


               Details of loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0


                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0


                  Total loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 0 0


               Details of loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Total loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 


0 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Trade payables, long-term 0 0


            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0


            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0 0


            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0


            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0


            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0


            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0


            Unpaid dividends 0 0


            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0


            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0


               Taxes payable other tax (A)   5,36,511 (B)   3,37,530


               Public deposit payable, current 0 0


               Total other payables, current 5,36,511 3,37,530


            Advance received from customers 1,23,924 0


            Short-term employee related liabilities (C)   4,06,494 (D)   5,70,573


            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 


0 0


            Other current liabilities, others (E)   5,63,989 (F)   10,22,520


            Total other current liabilities 16,30,918 19,30,623


            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 


0 0


                     Fixed deposits with banks 5,00,000 4,00,000


                     Other balances with banks (G)   29,65,201 (H)   47,11,358


                     Total balance with banks 34,65,201 51,11,358


                  Cash on hand 7,693 26,566


                  Total cash and cash equivalents 34,72,894 51,37,924


               Total cash and bank balances 34,72,894 51,37,924


               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 


0 0


            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0


            Interest receivable (I)   3,12,040 (J)   4,14,580


            Other current assets, others (K)   1,86,09,813 (L)   1,26,12,206


            Total other current assets 1,89,21,853 1,30,26,786
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Footnotes
 (A) TDS Payable


 (B) TDS Payable


 (C)


PF & ESI Payable              36,258


Salary Payable             370,236


 (D)


PF & ESI Payable               59,319


Salary Payable              511,254


 (E)


Audit Fee Payable             115,625


Other Expenses Payable             448,364


 (F)


Audit Fee Payable              147,500


Other Expenses Payable              875,020


 (G) Cash at Bank


 (H) Cash at Bank


 (I) Interest Accrued but not Due


 (J) Interest Accrued but not Due


 (K)


Security Deposits            8,642,184


Advance to suppliers             191,439


TDS Receivable             436,421


TDS Receivable F.Y. 2020-21             793,016


GST Receivable            7,729,452


Prepaid Insurance             122,761


Gst Under Protest             694,540
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 (L)


Security Deposits             4,222,080


Advance to suppliers              256,974


TDS Receivable              170,286


GST Receivable             7,268,325


Gst Under Protest              694,540


[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (16) 
[See below]


         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0


         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0


         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 


[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0


         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0


         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0


         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0


         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0


         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0


         Share application money received during year 0 0


         Share application money paid during year 0 0


         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0


         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money paid during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money received during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year 0 0


         Number of person share application money received as at end of year 0 0


         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0


         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0


         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0


         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period 0 0


         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) 0 0


         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) 0 0
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Textual information (16)


Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [Text Block]
In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances and Current Liabilities have a value on realization which is not
less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 


Previous years’ figures have been recast/regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable with the current years’ figures. 


The parent company holds 50% shareholding in its subsidiary and has the common directors too, that is why the consolidation has been done to
make a representation before the Management. 


As per Accounting standard 21 regarding consolidation of financial statements, The excess of losses over minority interest applicable to the
minority should be adjusted with majority interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation to, and is liable to, make good
the losses. We have been informed by the management that minority shareholders will contribute to the existing as well future losses, if any.
However, we were not provided any documents in this regard. Accordingly, the current year consolidated loss is understated by amount of
Minority Interest disclosed in Balance Sheet and minority interest should be NIL, however, the same is shown negative in financial statements. 


[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 


Textual information (17) 
[See below]


NIL 







 


38


INNOW INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2020 to 31/03/2021 


Textual information (17)


Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]
Significant accounting policies: 


a. Basis of accounting 


The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 as amended. The financial statements
have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. 


The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. 


b. Use of estimates 


The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requiring management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and the results of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of
current events and actions, actual results could differ from the estimates. 


c. Revenue recognition 


Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. 


Sale of goods 


Sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. Materials returned/rejected are
accounted for in the year of return/rejection. 


Services Provided 


Revenue from services is recognized on completion of services and in accordance with the terms of respective agreements. 
The amount recognized as revenue is exclusive of service tax, GST and net of returns and discounts 


Interest income 


Interest income on fixed deposits with banks is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates
applicable. 


Other income 


All other income/revenue are accounted for on accrual basis. 


d. Government grant 


i. Grants and subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the grant/subsidy will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. 


ii. When the grant or subsidy relates to an expense item, it is recognized as income over the periods necessary to match them on a systematic basis
to the costs, which it is intended to compensate. 


iii. Where the grant or subsidy relates to an asset, its value is deducted from the gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at the carrying
amount of the related asset. 


e. Foreign exchange transactions 


Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of the transaction, while those remaining unsettled at the
year-end are translated at the year-end rates resulting in exchange differences being recognized as income /expenses (net). 


Foreign Currency balances at the year-end are converted at the year-end rate of exchange except those covered by forward cover contracts in
respect of foreign currency loans, which are converted at the contracted forward rates. 


f. Employee benefits 


i. Employee benefits in the form of the Company’s contribution to provident fund, pension fund and ESI are considered as defined contribution
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plan and charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other
obligations other than the contributions payable to the respective funds. 


ii. Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial
valuation at the year end. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method. 


g. Taxation 


i. Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.Deferredtaxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the year and reversal/adjustment of timing differences of earlier years. 


ii. Deferred tax is provided during the year, using the liability method on all temporary differences at the Balance Sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes in accordance with mandatory Accounting Standard
(AS-22). 


iii. Deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realized.  


iv. Deferred tax asset and liability are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 


h. Property plant and equipment and depreciation 


i. Property plant and equipment 


Property plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction or at revalued amounts, net of impairment loss if any, less
depreciation/ amortization. Cost represents the direct expenses incurred on acquisition /construction of the assets and the relative share of indirect
expenses relating to construction allocated in proportion to the direct costs involved. 


ii. Intangible assets 


Intangible assets are recognized onthe basis of recognition criteria as set out in Accounting Standard – (AS-26) “Intangible Assets”. 


iii. Capital work in process 


Expenditure related to and incurred on implementation of new/ expansion of projects is included under capital work-in-progress and the same is
allocated to the respective class of asset on completion of its construction/erection. 


iv. Depreciation 
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Depreciation on property plant & equipment is calculated on the basis of useful lives which is mentioned as under: 


Asset block Useful life (in years)


Plant & Machinery 15


Furniture & fixtures 10


Office Equipment 5


Computer hardware& software 3


i. Inventory 


i. Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. 


ii. Work in progress is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. 


iii. Stores, spares, packing material and raw materials are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value. However materials & other items of
inventories held for use in the production are not written below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be
sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis 
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs
necessary to make the sale. 
Cost is determined on weighted average basis. 


iv. Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis. 


v. Inventory in transit are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. 


j. Borrowing costs 


Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which there are occurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. 


k. Earnings per share 


Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 


For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 


l. Impairment of assets 


The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors.
An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at
the weighted average cost of capital. 


After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 


Previously recognized impairment losses are reversed to the extent the recoverable amount exceeds the carrying amount. 


m. Cash and cash equivalents 


Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, cash/ cheques in hand and fixed deposits with banks with maturity period of three months or
less. 


n. Provisions and contingent liabilities& contingent assets 
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Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount arising as a result of a past event where a reliable estimate can be
made and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote. 


o. Lease 


Leases where lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets, are classified as operating leases.
Lease rentals with respect to assets taken on operating lease are charged to statement of profit and loss on a straight line basis over the lease term. 


Leases which effectively transfer to the company substantially all the risk and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased assets are classified
as finance lease. Assets acquired on ‘finance lease’ which transfer risks and rewards of ownership to the company are capitalized as assets at the


 lower of fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments.
p. Segment policies 


The Company’s reportable segments are identified based on activities/products, risk and reward structure, organization structure and internal
reporting systems.


[201700] Notes - Government grants


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0


   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0


[201200] Notes - Employee benefits


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Nil Nil
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[201600] Notes - Related party


Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 1 2


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 


         Name of related party Beech Connection
LLP


Beech Connection
LLP


Innow Biowish
Technologies Private
Limited


Innow Biowish
Technologies Private
Limited


         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 


INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA


         Permanent account number of related party AAUFB2052R AAUFB2052R AAECI9284K AAECI9284K


         CIN of related party U01100HR2018FTC074828


         Description of nature of related party relationship 


Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives


Enterprises which are
owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives


Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives


Enterprises which are
owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives


         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 


Sales Nil Loan Loan


         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Revenue from sale of goods related party 
            transactions 


43,18,387 0


            Other related party transactions contribution 
            made 


0 7,98,518


         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 0 0 0 0


         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 1,86,079 0 16,18,518 16,18,518


         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 


0 0 0 0


         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 


0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 3 4


01/04/2020


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties 
   [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties 
      [LineItems] 


         Name of related party Nuventions
LLC


Nuventions LLC Innow LLC


         Country of incorporation or residence of related party UNITED
STATES


UNITED STATES UNITED STATES


         Description of nature of related party relationship Holding
company


Enterprises which are owned, or have
significant influence of or are
partners with Key management
personnel and their relatives


Holding company


         Description of nature of transactions with related party 
S h a r e
Capital
Recd


Share Capital Recd Share Capital


         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Other related party transactions contribution made 65,08,050 3,01,14,319 20,70,443


         Transaction relating to key management personnel [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 0 0


         Amount written off during period in respect of debts due from 
         related parties 


0 0 0


         Amount written back during period in respect of debts due to 
         related parties 


0 0 0


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (18) 
[See below]


      Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes


      Whether company is subsidiary company Yes Yes


      Section under which company is subsidiary Section 2(87)(ii) Section 2(87)(ii)
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Textual information (18)


Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [Text Block]
Related party disclosure: 


In accordance with the Accounting Standard on “ Related Party Disclosures” (AS-18) the disclosures in respect of related parties and transactions
with them, as identified and certified by the management, are as follows: - 


a. List of related parties 


(i) Key management personnel 


- Mr. Aunali Akbarali Rupani 
- Mr. Satinder Pal Singh Kohli 
- Mr. Lakhwinder Singh Hundal 
- Mr. Richard Francis Cavagnaro 


(ii) Entities over which directors and their relatives can exercise significant influence or significant influence can be exercised on Innow India
Private Limited or its subsidiary 


- Beech Connection LLP 
- Innow Biowish Technologies Private Limited 
- Nuventions India Private Limited 
- Nuventions LLC 
- Nuventions LLC- 100% shareholding in Innow India Private Limited 
- Adedge Water Technologies LLC- 50% shareholding in Adedge Water Technologies P. Ltd. 


(iii) Balances outstanding/transactions with related parties        (Amount in Rs.)


Particulars Key management
personnel


Relative of key management
personnel


Entities controlled by directors & their
relatives/Major shareholders


Bal as on
3/103/2021


b: Transaction during the year


Beech Connections LLP-Sales 43,18,387 1,86,079


Innow Biowish Technologies Pvt. Ltd.-Loan - 16,18,518


Nuventions LLC- Share Capital Recd 65,08,050 Nil
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[201400] Notes - Leases


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 


No No


[300300] Notes - Earnings per share


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020


Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (19) 
[See below]


   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period -54,13,813 -1,98,40,470


   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period -54,13,813 -1,98,40,470


Textual information (19)


Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [Text Block]
 Earning per share: Consolidated


Earnings per share Year ended 
March 31, 2021


Period ended 
March 31, 2020


Basic and Diluted


Loss after tax         (54,13,813)         (1,98,40,470)


Weighted average number of shares outstanding          73,87,170          71,70,235


Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.)            (0.73)            (2.71)
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[202600] Notes - Consolidated financial statements


Disclosure of details of entities consolidated [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Entities consolidated [Axis] 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
      Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [LineItems] 


            Name of entity consolidated 


ADEDGE INDIA
W A T E R
TECHNOLOGIES
P R I V A T E
LIMITED


            Type of entity consolidated Indian Associate


Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 1


01/04/2020 
to 


31/03/2021
      Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [LineItems] 
            Name of subsidiary consolidated NA


            Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary consolidated INDIA


            Proportion of ownership interest in subsidiary consolidated 0.00%


            Proportion of voting power held in subsidiary consolidated 0.00%


            Description of nature of relationship with subsidiary where parent has directly or indirectly 
            less than half of voting power 


NA


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


Disclosure of notes on consolidated financial statements explanatory 
[TextBlock] 
   Whether consolidated financial statements is applicable on company Yes


   Description of reason for not consolidating subsidiary NA


   Description of fact that uniform accounting policies are not adopted for 
   consolidated financial statements 


NA


   Proportion of items in consolidated financial statements to which 
   different accounting policies have been applied 


50.00%


   Disclosure of details of subsidiaries explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements 
   [TextBlock] 


[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
31/03/2019


Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 34,72,894 51,37,924 33,68,043


      Total cash and cash equivalents 34,72,894 51,37,924


   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 0 1,58,524


      Total income taxes paid (refund) 0 1,58,524
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[100200] Statement of profit and loss


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 3,88,39,733 5,70,19,792


         Revenue from sale of services 0 39,62,016


         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 3,88,39,733 6,09,81,808


      Total revenue from operations 3,88,39,733 6,09,81,808


      Other income 15,36,757 2,22,396


      Total revenue 4,03,76,490 6,12,04,204


   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 0 0


      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 


-10,05,801 1,66,49,174


      Employee benefit expense 65,96,377 2,01,26,626


      Finance costs 0 0


      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 6,15,546 12,58,249


         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 6,15,546 12,58,249


      CSR expenditure 0 0


      Other expenses 4,09,29,516 4,23,79,797


      Total expenses 4,71,35,638 8,04,13,846


   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 


-67,59,148 -1,92,09,642


   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax -67,59,148 -1,92,09,642


   Total profit before tax -67,59,148 -1,92,09,642


   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 0 1,58,524


      Deferred tax -29,814 43,176


      Total tax expense -29,814 2,01,700


   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations -67,29,334 -1,94,11,342


   Profit (loss) from discontinuing operations before tax 0 0


   Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0 0


   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest -67,29,334 -1,94,11,342


   Profit (loss) of minority interest 0 0


   Share of profit (loss) of associates 13,15,521 -4,29,128


   Total profit (loss) for period -54,13,813 -1,98,40,470


   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] -0.73 [INR/shares] -2.71


      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] -0.73 [INR/shares] -2.71
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in INR
01/04/2020 


to 
31/03/2021


01/04/2019 
to 


31/03/2020
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products, gross 3,88,39,733 5,70,19,792


         Total revenue from sale of products 3,88,39,733 5,70,19,792


   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of services, gross 0 39,62,016


         Total revenue from sale of services 0 39,62,016


   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 


            Interest on fixed deposits, current investments (A)   49,972 (B)   90,439


            Total interest income on current investments 49,972 90,439


         Total interest income 49,972 90,439


      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Total dividend income 0 0


      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Surplus on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of 
         depreciable tangible asset 


0
(C)   40,627


         Miscellaneous other non-operating income 14,86,785
(D)   91,330


         Total other non-operating income 14,86,785 1,31,957


      Total other income 15,36,757 2,22,396


   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Total interest expense 0 0


      Total finance costs 0 0


   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 


      Salaries and wages (E)   65,96,377 (F)   2,01,26,626


      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to directors 0 0


         Total managerial remuneration 0 0


      Total employee benefit expense 65,96,377 2,01,26,626


   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0


      Power and fuel 0 0


      Rent (G)   15,02,744 (H)   39,83,667


      Repairs to building (I)   53,283 (J)   3,63,033


      Repairs to machinery 0 0


      Insurance 1,09,800 7,511


      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 


         Other cess taxes (K)   1,20,133 (L)   6,31,573


         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 1,20,133 6,31,573


      Research development expenditure 0
(M)   1,92,972


      Telephone postage (N)   82,129 (O)   2,43,025


      Printing stationery 18,205 56,788


      Information technology expenses (P)   1,11,717 (Q)   3,44,363


      Travelling conveyance (R)   6,74,363 (S)   29,15,161
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      Legal professional charges 4,61,100 34,92,500


      Training recruitment expenses (T)   75,000 (U)   1,63,456


      Vehicle running expenses (V)   45,000 (W)   9,22,225


      Directors sitting fees 0 0


      Registration filing fees 0
(X)   6,05,097


      Bank charges 49,345 1,84,940


      Advertising promotional expenses (Y)   1,76,500 (Z)   9,52,900


      Cost transportation [Abstract] 


         Cost freight (AA)   23,610 (AB)   1,20,733


         Cost loading and unloading (AC)   1,18,195 (AD)   1,49,420


         Total cost transportation 1,41,805 2,70,153


      Cost water charges (AE)   45,800 (AF)   85,050


      Cost royalty (AG)   48,250 (AH)   20,825


      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0


      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0


      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0


         Bad debts written off 0 0


         Bad debts advances written off 0 0


      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0


      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 


0
(AI)   38,39,445


      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 1,25,000 1,47,500


         Total payments to auditor 1,25,000 1,47,500


      Miscellaneous expenses (AJ)   3,70,89,342 (AK)   2,29,57,613


      Total other expenses 4,09,29,516 4,23,79,797


   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to current year 0 1,58,524


      Total current tax 0 1,58,524
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Footnotes
 (A) Interest on FDR


 (B) Interest on FDR


 (C) Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets


 (D)


Discount Received               14,000


Miscellaneous Income               77,330


 (E) Salary Wages & Other Benefits


 (F) Salary Wages & Other Benefits


 (G) Rent including electricity


 (H) Rent including electricity


 (I) Repair, Maintenence & Office Expenses


 (J) Repair, Maintenence & Office Expenses


 (K) Fees, Taxes & Subscription


 (L) Fees, Taxes & Subscription


 (M) Research & Development Charges


 (N)


Postage and Courier Charges              24,827


Telephone & Mobile Expenses              57,302


 (O)


Postage and Courier Charges              116,894


Telephone & Mobile Expenses              126,131


 (P)


Computer & Software Expenses              83,559


Internet Expenses               8,158


Website Expenses              20,000


 (Q)


Computer & Software Expenses              178,319


Internet Expenses              166,044
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 (R)


Conveyance & Travelling Expenses             506,552


Tour and Travelling Expenses             167,811


 (S)


Conveyance & Travelling Expenses              830,777


Tour and Travelling Expenses             2,084,384


 (T) Recruitment Charges


 (U) Recruitment Charges


 (V) Car Hiring Charges


 (W) Car Hiring Charges


 (X)


Filing Fees              405,097


Registration Fees              200,000


 (Y) Business Promotion


 (Z) Business Promotion


 (AA)


Clearing & Freight Forwarding Charges              21,837


Freight & Cartage               1,773


 (AB)


Clearing & Freight Forwarding Charges               77,215


Freight & Cartage               43,518


 (AC)


Loading and Unloading Charges              93,555


Fooding, Boarding & Lodging              24,640


 (AD)


Loading and Unloading Charges               11,200


Boarding and Lodging Expenses              138,220
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 (AE) Water Testing Charge


 (AF) Water Testing Charge


 (AG) Royalty


 (AH) Royalty


 (AI) Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets


 (AJ)


Amount Written Off             435,360


Purchase cost and custom duty           35,711,139


Implementation & Consumables              16,485


Labour Cess & Fees       409,766


Commission & Brokerage Charges             152,300


Guest House Expenses             76,397


Miscellaneous Expenses            234,727


Office Expenses             50,618


PF - Admin Charges              3,171


Short & Excess                (621)


 (AK)


Amount Written Off             3,662,753


Festival              40,202


Purchase cost and custom duty           14,743,212


Implementation & Consumables             118,571


Labour Cess & Fees              165,158


Conference Call & Meeting Charges              4,621


Director Remuneration              797,581
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